
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

DATE:  March 10, 2020  

TO:  Agriculture, Life and Veterinary Sciences, and Cooperative Extension personnel  

FROM:  Shane C. Burgess  

SUBJECT: Five-year Administrative Review of Dr. Parker Antin

Dr. Antin’s mandated five-year review as associate dean for research in the College of Agriculture and 

Life Sciences has been completed.  These reviews are always, in some capacity, a review of the mission 

area of the college and the functionality of this area of Administration.   

I have discussed the review with Dr. Antin in detail.  It is never possible for a committee to truly 

comprehend the role of an administrator’s position, but it was well done.   

Please join me and Dr. Antin for a meeting later this month to discuss the findings of the review:   

Tuesday, March 31 

11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

ENR2, Room N595 

The effective and efficient committee were Zelieann Craig, Animal and Comparative Biomedical Sciences; 

Karen Schumaker, Plant Sciences; Scott Going, Nutritional Sciences; Darren Shevchuk, Nutritional 

Sciences; Amanda Stevens, Plant Sciences; Sarah Noelle, Natural Resources and the Environment; Neal 

Armstrong, Research, Innovation and Impact; Jefferey Burgess, Public Health Administration; and Joann 

MacMaster, Tech Launch Arizona.   

I thank them all for their service and especially Mike Staten, Bart Cardon associate dean for academic 

programs and career development, for chairing the committee. 
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